

# MILIVOJE IVIĆ

Mese Selimovića Banja Luka · 00 387 66544503

[contact@milivojeivic.com](mailto:contact@milivojeivic.com) · [LinkedIn Profile](#) · [GitHub/Portfolio/Website](#)

---

Started to showing interest for computers and software in my early age of 15, when i became familiar with programming. My first language that I've learned was C, not far after, I've learn the php also. I'm very communicative person and I'm able to easily acquire work relations with colleagues. Taking initiative is not a problem at all, not is a finishing tasks that aren't well explained. I'm highly motivated by successful business of a company I'm working for. My experience so far allows me to be involved in a huge spectre.

## MY PROFESSIONAL AND TECHNICAL SKILLS:

- Object Oriented: Design Patterns, SOLID, PSR-2
- MVC framework: Laravel, Yii2,Django, Symfony
- RESTful APIs, Laravel Fractal, axios
- Unit testing
- MongoDB, MySQL, Sql, PosgreSQL
- JavaScript (ES6)
- JavaScript framework: Vue.js, jQuery, Node.js, Bootstrap 3 & 4, SASS, Webpack (Laravel Mix)
- Git with Github, Bitbucket
- Diffrent types of systems: Linux (Ubuntu, CentOs, Kali, Debian), Windows, MacOS,
- Nginx, Apache, Laravel Homestead, Docker, CI, DigitalOcean, iRedMail, Postfix
- Third-Party Integrations: Laravel Spark, Payment API-s(PayPal,Stripe) , Laravel Socialite, Spatie
- Permissions, REST API Dev, Elasticsearch (Elasticquent), Ratchet WebSockets, JWT authentication, MercadoPago RabbitMQ.
- For more info you may visit my personal website: <https://www.milivojeivic.com>

## EXPERIENCE

01. 2013 – 01. 2019

**WEB DEVELOPER, FREELANCER**

By the working as freelancer, I had a privilege to face with lot of different types of requests. From web to software and mobile applications. Developing microservices, online web applications, android/ios application, etc. Work on REST API-s, Database structuring. Mostly used technologies: Django, Laravel, Node.js, Vue.js, React.js/Native, Symfony, Lumen, MySql, PostgreSQL, MongoDB.

**07. 2019 – PRESENT**

**TEAM LEADER – FULL STACK DEV, FINIT D.O.O**

Currently I'm working as team lead and full stack developer on one big project for our government. The project concerns building permits. Me and my team with Symfony PHP framework, are building the application Issuing permits for construction of buildings.

**01. 2019 – 07. 2019**

**SENIOR ENGINEER, MEDIAINFO (FREELANCE)**

With lumen (laravel) microservice, we had to develop stable complex REST API application for filtering the words from the text-s. It was really interesting project and I had privilege by working with some really smart people on this project. And I glad that I was part of the team. I have learned a lot from them, project and algorithms with these structures. Here I was working as Backend engineer, and I was responsible for the magic behind the scene.

**09. 2018 – 01. 2019**

**GOLANG ENGINEER, JSGURU**

Our mission was to build stable and strong web application with combination of GoLang and React.js. In team i was backend developer more focused on system functionality and system behavior. Very nice and useful experience, with strongly motivated and nice team!

**07. 2018 – 09. 2018**

**TEAM LEADER – WEB DEVELOPER, KOMPITENZ**

Using Laravel and Vue.js we had to build stable web platform for data transfer from data senders to other users. Using rest API we provide access to data.

**01. 2017 – 06. 2017**

**WEB DEVELOPER, BALKAN TEAM (PART TIME JOB)**

Providing support of development, most of time building WordPress and Shopify themes and plugins for U.S. clients.

**03. 2016 – 12. 2016**

**WEB DEVELOPER, ADAMOADS**

Securing and Building web system for marketing, providing connection between two sides, advertisers and publishers.

**06. 2015. – 02. 2016.**

**DEVELOPER/INTERNSHIP, FOUNDER.ORG**

Build stable ecommerce platforms with all required features to work properly, use all skills to complete it all, front-end / back-end and QA testing.

**Reference:** Perica Vuković CTO in Founder.org

Email: [perica.vukovic@gmail.com](mailto:perica.vukovic@gmail.com)

## EDUCATION

2015 - 2016

**ELECTRICITY TECHNICIAN**, NIKOLA TESLA

High School

2011 - 2013

**ELECTRONICS MECHANIC**, ĐURO RADMANOVIĆ

High School

2017 - PRESENT

**COMPUTERS AND IT**, ETF BANJA LUKA

College

2013 - 2016

**DEVELOPER**, INFO ARS (COURSE)

Most of time I was learning the programming languages: PHP / MySQL – Sql / Python, JavaScript.

I've learn also the marketing tools, marketing management like: SEO, Email system,

Google AdWords, Social media advertising and Social media networking.

Python, JavaScript. I've learn also the marketing tools, marketing management like: SEO,

Email system,

Google AdWords, Social media advertising and Social media networking.

**Reference:** Dijana Sekulić Profesor, Email: [dijana811@gmail.com](mailto:dijana811@gmail.com)  
Ranko Petrusic, Email: [petrusicranko@gmail.com](mailto:petrusicranko@gmail.com)